
From: Valeria Christensen [valeria.christensen@aexp.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 5:20 PM 
To: e-OED 
Subject: DOL Request for Information 
 
Kenneth Chenault, CEO for American Express Company, received the U.S. Department of Labor's Request 
for Information seeking information regarding the experience of financial institutions that use a computer 
model to provide investment advice to participants and beneficiaries of Individual Retirement Accounts 
(IRAs).   The letter of Request for Information was sent to my attention for response.  
 
American Express Company is no longer a trustee of IRAs, subsequent to the spin-off of Ameriprise 
Financial Services, Inc.  (formerly American Express Financial Advisors) effective September 30, 2005. 
 Therefore, American Express Company no longer provides the services discussed in the Department of 
Labor information request.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.  Thank you.  
 
 
Valeria Christensen 
Director - Retirement Plans, Operations & Compliance 
American Express Company 
59283 Ameriprise Financial Center/OP2N 
Minneapolis, Minnnesota 55474 
Tel:  612-671-2931 
Fax: 612-671-1428 
valeria.christensen@aexp.com  
American Express made the following 
 annotations on 12/20/06, 15:20:21 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
------- 
***********************************************************************
******* 
 
"This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient 
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution 
of the information included in this message and any attachments is 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this 
message and any attachments. Thank you." 
 
American Express a ajouté le commentaire suivant le 12/20/06, 15:20:21 
 
Ce courrier et toute pièce jointe qu'il contient sont réservés au seul 
destinataire indiqué et peuvent renfermer des renseignements 
confidentiels et privilégiés. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, 
toute divulgation, duplication, utilisation ou distribution du courrier 
ou de toute pièce jointe est interdite. Si vous avez reçu cette 
communication par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser par courrier et 
détruire immédiatement le courrier et les pièces jointes. Merci.  
***********************************************************************
******* 
=======================================================================
======= 


